

Constitution, Article VI:

The President, President-Elect, Past President, Vice Presidents, representatives of the Council of Chapters, representatives of the Council of Sections, International Representative, ~~Publication Representative,~~ and the Treasurer are the voting Board members. The Secretary ~~is an ex officio member without vote.~~ All voting members of the Board of Directors ~~must be individual members of the Association for the five years preceding the start of their term of office.~~

Deleted: and

Deleted: and Treasurer are

Deleted: s

Deleted: and the Treasurer

Constitution, Article IX

Nominees for the positions of President-Elect, ~~Vice President,~~ and Treasurer are selected by the Committee on Nominations as described in Article V, Section 1 of the Bylaws.

Deleted: and

The Secretary ~~is~~ selected according to Article V, Section 2 of the Bylaws.

Deleted: and Treasurer are

Constitution, Article X

The Treasurer is ~~elected for a three-year term and is not eligible for immediate re-election to the same office.~~

Deleted: appointed to

Deleted: as provided for in Articles V and VII of the ASA Bylaws. The Treasurer may not be immediately reappointed to same office

Bylaws, Article V, Section 1

Nomination. Each year, the Committee on Nominations will submit at least two candidates for President-Elect and at least two candidates for Vice President. The nomination process will include some means by which the Committee on Nominations ensures that the major employment sectors in which Association members work are represented over time. Every third year, the Committee on Nominations will submit at least two candidates for Treasurer.

For the offices of President-Elect, ~~Vice President,~~ and Treasurer, suggestions for nominations will also be solicited through publication of a notice in a news bulletin.

Deleted: and

Bylaws, Article V, Section 5

Delete this section, which currently reads: "The Treasurer is appointed by the Board of Directors. The Treasurer is nominated by the Executive Committee per Article VII."

Bylaws, Article V, Section 6

Renumber to 5.

The Treasurer is responsible for the duties assigned by the Constitution and Bylaws. The Treasurer serves as a voting member of the Board ~~and as an ex officio member of the Executive Committee without vote~~

Deleted: an ex officio

Deleted: without vote

Bylaws, Article V, Section 7.

Renumber to 6.

Bylaws, Article VII

The Executive Committee is responsible to nominate the Executive Director ~~and to refer~~ this nomination to the Board of Directors for action.

Deleted: and the Treasurer,

Deleted: these nominations

Likewise, the Executive Committee is responsible for nominating the replacement for a vacant position in the office of Vice President or in the office of Treasurer.

Bylaws, Article IX, Section 5b

The Budget Committee consists of the three Vice Presidents and Treasurer,

Deleted: . The Treasurer is an ex officio member without vote.

